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Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 6 January, 2020 11:13 AM

To: admin@mycar.sg

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: SJU 6842T FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT
UPDATED30.12.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

SAVEAS TO COSTS
Dear hui gin ,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR § 2150 Lump/sump REPAIR and DOR 3 days
close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD,DV,LTA need send direct (MSIG)claim dept .

Thanks.

Best Aegards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Emall: HockAnn@lkkaute com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: My Car Consultant [mailto:admin@mycar.sg|

Sent: Thursday, 2 January, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJU 6842T FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED30.12.2019
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hock ann,

Please close at the same.

Best Regards,
Huiqgin
Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

t,  +6588668832
@ Admin@mycarsg
Mycar.sg



© 53 UbiAve 1, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, 01-33, S408934

This Email, including attached files. may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or
entity lo which il is addressed. If you have recelved this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the
message. Thank you.

From: "Hock Ann (LKK Auto)" <HockAnni@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:30 PM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>
Cc: "Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)" <slewscilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5JU 6842T FINALIZED CALCULATE ADJUSTMENT AMOUNT UPDATED30.12.2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVEAS TO COSTS
Dear hui gin,
Good day , Kindly attached refer SJU 68427 TOYOTA VIOS finalized updated calculate adjustment on 30.12.2019 .
COR -§ 2150
DOR - 3 DAYS

Please refer adjustment updated total LUMP/SUMP amount $ 2150 if agree total LUMP/SUMP amount and repair
days, will be to close case.

Please to updated emall back asap.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



+««CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

hotfied TFwe Sutmives  [Am) Asugned [Ad hge Taaj SunmirtenJiim Aun I CT— |
25 Sep 2019 | S | Mew Assignmaent

Main 1.5_*.3.5. | Cancel Cass

. | I | Assign | | . ! b .

Maln

I:LAIH !U IFGLD-H DETAILS

insured:  GRAB RENTALS PTELTD. Co. Reg. No.. 2016172006 E—

| ;:'I;w:__ | FOCUS RENTALS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201836450 o

e e |SIuGs4ay - |“'“' of Coas: r?ﬁﬁﬁ‘:ulfn:n:':;m From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |
Cloim Type: | TP / 606657 S _ wa Caversge: 010850 ??Eif}mu _
mm Reg. S I{pg-n:m 9 [ ‘

(Insured):

- (Excess:  |S$2,000.00
(Repairer: My Car Consultant - Ubi (HQ) 53 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, #01-33, 408934 Ubi - Tel:

7andi"e | Mg1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (MQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7885 ... [Handled by Christina Wong - 6643 1311]
Adjuster;  LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 - [Imm.Advice due 09/10/2019]

dian OON SIN HOE (65 / Male), NRIC: S0176597C, Tel: +B596726955 Email:

""-"""3-_ |on WP. OI:Grab. Lisb: clear. Agree on SIE, Assign: LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd, Contact: HuiQin © 8866 8632,

.mounm MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Campase Case mai |

Thmlrunnmlll’urw:m.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | Compiete |

vt Dt Friarity Type Tash Grouwp Subject Haaidler Assigned By Completed On Created On Donn?
Ne results.




Wer020 . Adjister Immediale Advice
Mota: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnosssoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

To: MSIG Insurance (Singaporae) Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408833
Aftn:  Christina Wang Date: 06 Jan 2020
Preliminary Advice
Insured Vehicle No  : SLPBB17S
TP Vehicle No : SJUEB4ZT Accident Date : 24/08/2019
Make : TOYOTA VIOS Assignment Dale : 080018
Date of Inspection  : 08/10/2019 EslL Duration of Repair :3.00
Inspaction Al : MY CAR CONSULTANT - UBI (HQ)
53 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, #01-33
SINGAPORE 408034

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accidenl.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 2.956.78
Revised Amount 5% 2,694 35
Check Iteams (Estimated) 5% 0.00
Tatal 5% 2,694.35
Lump Sum Repair 55 2.,150.00

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 21
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks
{ ] The vehicle is economicalinot economical for repair.

( X ) The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.

hnm:.f.ritngnm,mnmH.Mdmmu.mmmﬂmmmdm_umﬂmﬂrﬁmawmilnnhynut-uCFl.. .



 Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 12:00 PM

To: do-not-reply@merimen.com

Cc SUR

Subject: TP VEHICLE SJU 6842T (YOUR REF: 606657)

This mail is associated with :
*5JUGBA2T (606657)
[sLP86175]

TP
FOCUS RENTALS PTELTD
Sep 24 2019 10:00AM
[GRAB RENTALS PTE.LTD.]
My Car Consultant - Ubi

Dear Christina,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SIU 6842T on 08/10/2019.
We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6256 3561

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : SHIAU CHAN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

. AUG. This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
- Www.ave.com



.» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
dﬁn'e'rl-lj'ﬁpm rarticulal s—
Owner |ID: 450G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SJU&s842T
‘ehicle to be Exported; Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Oct 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS E AUTO
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine No.: INZY010886
Chassis No.: MRO53HY9305142283
Maximum Power Output: 80.0kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,717.00
Original Registration Date: 22 Dec 2009
First Registration Date: 22 Dec 2009
Transfer Count: § 1)
Actual ARF Paid: $12,717.00 =
Intended PARF Rebate Details — 655
PARF Eligibility: Yes/
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 21 Dec 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $6,358.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 21 Dec 2019
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $18,502.00
COE Rebate Amount; $363.00
Total Rebate Amount: $6,721.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Oct 201%
= = f;h (:-* L ! l"""'“'i -
nop - ?G/:/w? oK >

Iﬂ’hf_{.._-{u . f7o0 Q

b , p
sy - [ [00 //oo0q vl = ?/{W

- _ 1'
PV- (3 pop ARF 2248
NV - "—fLDD \/ ] (5 5¢
e e
1‘||IlL f’;\ } .qt :;_,_ .-F:{ ?}L’»"{
y, |-]’ [..f'-j'jl = - P2



P A tegaues Covermant Agency Watsiie

= Hacw to Orsbdatoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Ndgne . Mader

TOYOTA / VIOS EAUTD

Wi Type

210 - Private Hire [Chauftour] Moter Car

‘Wahiicie S Fae
Mormal

Fvagmdan|
Peirol

Mdorior bin.

Crama Arprmum
S1n502.00

Ninasi Tay Enpiry Daie
11 Dec 2019

I s ionn Che Dlade
21 Dec 2020

COX Emistimn

C0 Ermtvmon

0w Eminnion

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Tramter Fees

Friri

Lave as POF

Capy i Test
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Ko Aitachment
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10/10/2049 Used Toyota Vios Car for Sale in Singapors, Ly wuws 1 === ==
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R Used Toyota Vios Car for Sala in Singapore, Motar Universa Credil Ple Ltd - sgCarhart
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MUIATTETIEE3A ( anonal Assssarment Carire Sanaces - Lim
ENTRY DATE & TIME 25082013 1108
BUBMITTED BY: Jacknon He Zhea Tien

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon correctly the detads of the accident io speed up the cleims procsss

2. Tres Form must be completed by the Palicvholder and/or the Authorsed Drives

1. Information provided mus! b as tnithlul and scourale s possible. Any willul misteprasantation or witholding of matsrisl facts may allow insuranos companies in
repudiate policy Rebiliry

4, The ssus and acceplances of this Form by insurance companses s nol an admission of palicy Nabiity on the part of (ha insurance companies

5. Any falss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This repar will ba forwarded by the ineursrs of the Gl4 Records Managemant Conire estatdisned by the Genaml Insursnce Associstion of Singapars (C1A) for
archiving and that copees of this report will, for & fea, be made available upon application by inlerested parties.

7. By tha lodgament of this report io the msurers, you horeby consent ta the archiving of this report al tha cantre and io coples of the repor being made evailakie
aloresasd.

Date Of Report 25/08/2019 11:08
Date Of Accident Z24/09/2019 10:15
Exact Location Of Accident LAVENDER ST TWDS BALESTIER
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Numbaer SJUBBL2T
Insured/Pollcyholder
Name Of Registered Owner FOCUS RENTALS PTELTD
Co Reg No 2018364506
Emall Address NOEMAIL
Mablle Phong Mo
Allarnative Phone No OFFICE-B99998580
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturar TOYOTA
Model VIOS E AUTO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE
time of accidanl

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
far repair to your vehicle?

It Mo, Please state aclion lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleet Policy YES

Falicy Number 5106629800

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver YEO GEOK KIM

MNRIC No 511838598

Date Of Birth 04/05/1856

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 18/03/2002

Driving Expenance 17 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Geandar FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) «65-81183156
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-81183156

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Fags 1 of 20



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
embulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Mumbear of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?
Il Yes Please siale which Palice Station
Police Station Namea

Police Station Address

Palice Station Conlact

Was nolice of intended Prosacullon given?

If Yes. againgt whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20180824/7011
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
VWas there any video captured by Car Camara?
Remarks! Reasons:

Was there any audlo recorded?

BLK 201C COMPASSVALE DRIVE
#04-555

543201
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
P
YES
NO

YES

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPQRE CITY

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES

YES

VIDEO FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

SLPBE1TS
TOYOTA VIOS

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 20



Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

injured person in which vehicla?
Were seal bells warmn?

Was this injured conveyad (o hospital Dy
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
YEO GEOK KIM

BODY
SJUBB42T
YES

NO

Page 3 ol 20



Accident Sketch Plan
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Police Report

Polics Station Of Origin: 1003

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885 M TR
Tol No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

mﬁ?mm Vide Repon No - Station Diary No.:
24/082019 12:40

e

ml.mmcmassvuﬁm #04-555 SINGAPORE

NO /511835598 Mabile: 81183156

m:‘.‘.ﬂm yeo_kimiholmail.com
“Sex: gl'. Dale of Bith: | Type of Informant:
Female 04/05/1558
Race: . Institution [ School Nama:
Chinese m
Dnurﬁm: Driving Licence Information:
PRIVATE CAR DRIVER Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
Drink Date/Time of Localion:
Tosot Obhrs Drive. | Accident Staiont Road
{Ho 24082018 10-15
Location:
LAVENDER STREET

Page Eol 20



Police Report

SINGAPORE

Repon Mo, TIR0180G24/T011
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o IEFSRN AV,
p ﬂ: ot , y .f-:” /o
A ‘, 44 - 3 L
pe .
L=MY-CARCONSULTANT PTE LTDZ a0
. 016058782, bl /470
', MW‘" Ubi influstrial Perk Singapore 408534
< o+ et el vrmace 29437
e 7 e >,
» Supplerertar) terdd| ™! by iesureered ph Estimation
u wbesct 1 feal approvel irom insurance Compary Date; HISTF % L‘: _'4-""“
Acarcmicied by Rasare Vehicle: swesazr A\ _“”
Liratey Make / Model: TOYOTA/VOIS f- 130
Dt Chassis:
‘I‘-‘fh-mlﬁ'hrf.-,‘_ ’?___
No. Description Unit | Unit Price Amount
Parts Replacement: - W
1 REAR BUMPER .~ 1 |5 51000[5 51000 [#724
2 REAR BUMPER BRACKET : 2 |S 9000]|S 90.00
3 REAR BUMPER RETAINER “d 3 S 66.00 |5 66.00 |72 ¥
4 REAR BUMPER REFLECTORLH - ¢/~ 1 |$ 8300]$ 83.00 | P71
5 END PANEL L— /At 1 |$ 575005  575.00 |5/
6 END PANEL TOP GARNISH v ~ ) 1 |$ 20100]S 201.00
7 REAR TAILLAMP LH L £ 4 1 S 2B5.70|5 285.70 |22 ¢
8 REAR LH FENDER 2 | 1 |$ 80500|S  805.00
9 REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM ) 1 S 22500|% 225.00
10 REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING « © « | 1 S 7250|S 72.50
11 SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD ] 1 $ 11550 |6 115.50
12 SPARE TYRE SIDE SPONGE LH 1 S 127.00]5 H?.ﬂﬂ_
$ 3,155.70
Less 25% | S 788.92
Total $ 2,366.78
S/Nett items:
13 REAR BUMPER CLIP w —t 1SET| S 30.00|5 3000
14 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIF. o 1SET| S 20001]5S 20.00
15 REAR REVERSE SENSOR T by 1SET|S 300005 _300:00
16 JOINT SEALANT - 1 S 1200015 12000
17 WINDSCREEN SEALANT W 1 $ 1200015 ~_120:00
5 590.00
Labour to:
18 CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM | ) 6000 |5 _be:00
19 REMOVE, REFIT REAR LINING , TRIM AND GARNISH < S 150.00|5 15800
20 REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR S 120005 _128:00
21 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN = $ 1200015 120:00
22 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS $ 1,40000|S _1,400.00 |~
23 SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS $ 1,20000|5 1,200.00 (o
24 APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS S 150.00|5 156.00
S 3,200.00
Parts Replacement Amount $ 2,956.78




Menmen e-Claims Page | of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submitted | Adj Asssgned Agj Rpt Ad| Submitted | ins Autn'ed Status
Panding for Su
Main |25 5o 2018 it e §$2,150.00  |5$2,150.00 ng ey
Hﬂ‘-ﬂ‘llﬂl [Echt Extirmales mnn] £ i Case I

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
Insured: GRAB RENTALS PTELTD., Co. Reg. No.: 2016172006
Main 7
Claimant: FOCUS RENTALS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. Mo 201B36450G
Vehicle Reg . | 24/09/2019 10:00 - ;59
Ma.: Sluesazr Date of Loss! |15 53 Manths and 2 Days From LTA Rieg Date [Man ¥ri]
. Palicy/Cover | 23114756MKF [Comprehensive]
Chim Type: | TP / 606657 Note No.: | Coverage: 01/02/2019 - 31/01/2010
Vehicle Reg Palicy Mo,
Mo, ~ |siese17s (Cisimant):
(nsured):
Excess: 542,000.00
Repairar: My Car Consultant - Ubl (HQ) 53 Paya Ubi Industrisl Park, #07-33, 406534 Ut - Tel:
::.':,',','.’."? MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (MQ) - Tel: +&5 6827 7888 .. [Handled by Christina Wang - 6643 1111]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by LEE HOCK ANM] . [Final Rpt due 07/11/2019]
Driver/Custo
dian OOM SIN HOE (65 / Male) ,  NRIC: SO176597C, Tel: +6596TI6955 Emall:
(Inpured):
"'d1= ""‘:l on WP OliGrab. Liab: clear. Agres on SIE. Assign: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd. Contact: HulQin & B8566 BEIZ
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Mall |
Thers are no mail fior this case,

Due Date
Mo results

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

view Al | Seacch Tasks | Create New Tass | compiete |
Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Priority Type  Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 10/1/2020




Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*SIUEB42T (606657)
[SLPBELTS]
TP
FOCUS RENTALS PTE LTD
Sep 24 2019 10:00AM
[GRAB RENTALS PTE.LTD.]
My Car Consultant - Ubi

Asssssmaent Reports 1 ~J| B
Ne |Finalized On LKK Autp Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [ thumbnall | Print
1 |06/01/20 12:14 | Adjuster Immadiate Advice @ | Losa T
Photos/1mages l{ggg,gs_'E! &
Na | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |1/1041% 09:00 Chassis Mumber 0| weaws | A
7 |1/10/18 0900 | Odometer Reading 0! weaws | A
1 |9 090 Ganeral View 8| s | HA
4 |11/10/19 08:01 Goneral View i Load PG ﬂ;
£ |11/10/19 09:01 | General View 0| oedie | W
B [11/10/1809:01 | General View @ | oows | B
7 |11/10/1909:01 | General View © | weaws | A
B 10107180901 | General View 0| oanws | A
8 [13/10/19 09:01 | Genersl View @ | waaws | B
10 |11/10/19 09:01 General View 0| edwc | M
11 |11/10/1909:01 | General View 0| owews | A
12 | 1171019 05:01 General View 0| wews | A
13 |13/10019 p3:01 General View 0| wmers | B
14 |11/10/1908:01 | Genaral View 0| wcws | B
15 |1/10/19 09:01 | General View Q| leds | A
16 |11/90/19 £9:01 General View 0D | loedivc | A
17 |11/10/1969:01 | Ganaral View D! = | A
18 |11/10/19 09:01 | General View Q| weews | M
19 |11/10/1909:01 | Ganeral View @ | weawc | M
20 |11/10/19 86:01 | General View Q| laive | &
1 |11/10/19 0801 General View 0| ledwsc | BA
27 |11/10/1909:01 | Ganaral View 0| s | B
23 |11/10/19 09:01 | General View 0 wadrs | &
24 |11/10/19 Do General View | seawrs | M
25 |11/10/19 09:01 General View 0| edwe |
6 [11/10/19 0901 General View 0| weaws | #
77 |11/10/1805:01 | Genaral View 0| e | B
78 |11/10/19 09:01 | General View 0| wars | A
28 |11/10/19 09:02 | General View | tcadrs | M
30 |11/10/1609:02 | Genersl View | tsadiec |
31 [11/10/1909:02 | Goneral View 0 | Lesawc |
32 [11/10/19 0502 | General View @ | tearwc | A
33 |13/10/19 09:02 | General View 0| wers | A
34 |11/10/1909.02 | Genersl View @ | wears |
35 |11/10/19 09:02 General View 0| dwrc | M
36 |11/10/1909:02 | General View 0| saws | A
7 |1110/19 08:02 Ganeral View 0D warc | M
38 |11/10/1909:02 | General View © | waaws | 2
18 |11/10/19 0902 | General View Q| wars | A
40 |11/10/1909:02 | General View 0 | e

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocé&fuseaction=dsp_...
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Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessmant Haports perpage o] &
o | Fnalired On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
17
41 |11/1019 08:02 | General View 0 | s | BA
a7 |11/10/1909:02 | General View 0| wewre | A
43 |11/10/1909:02 | Genaral View O s | 2
44 [11/10/19 09:02 | Genaral View 0| e | &4
45 [11/10/18 02:02 | General View _l_l losd G | M
&6 | 11/10/19 09:02 | General View 0| wdwc | A
47 |11/10/1909:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| wesws | A
a8 |11/10/19 09:03 Reinspection Phots | weawa | @
48 |11/10/19 09:03 Reinspection Phata 0D | Ledirc | M
50 | 13/10/19 09:03 Relnspection Phato 0| edwc | M
51 |11/10/120%03 | Relnspection Photo @ | Load ¥G ¥
57 |11/10/1909:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| swurs | &
53 |11/10/1909:03 | Relnspection Phato 0| weaws | B
B4 117100190903 | Reinspection Photo g_ Load 7G| B
55 | 11/10/1909:03 | Relnspection Photo 0| trc | A
56 |11/10/1% 05:03 | Reinspection Photo O ers | A
57 |11/10/1809:01 | Reinspection Photo 0| waaws | A
S8 |11/10/19 06:03 Relnspection Photo i wad WG | B
59 |11/10/19 0901 | Reinspection Phots Q| i | A
60 |31/10/1902:03 | Reinspaction Phote @) | aswc | A
61 |11/710/19 09:03 Ruinspection Photo @ | sarws | B |
62 |11/10/1909:03 | Reinspection Photo @ | wews | M
61 |11/10/1909:01 | Reinspection Phote @ wecws | A
B4 |11/10/1909:03 | Relnspection Phote @ adws | B
B5 |11/10/1202:01 | Relnspection Phots 0| leaawc | B
66 |11/10/1909:0] | Reinspection Photo 0| wedws | &
67 |11/10/1808:01 | After Repair Photo 0| woows | B
B8 |11/10/18 09:01 | After Repalr Photo Q| waaws | &
B9 |11/10/10 03:01 | After Repair Photo @ | ediws | A
70 |13/10/1% 09:03 | After Repalr Photo 0| adws | B
Documantation i pav =ﬁ [}
No_|Finslized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (HQ) TR
1 5/09/1913:38 m!ﬂ:‘rﬂm“ CRAR REWTALE FTELTD ' Labg FOF
2 |29/09/19 13:39 | TPD SIUGBAZT - PRI ) | ioecirr
3 |parin/i9 14:36 | Agree on SIE 0 | Lood PoF

Documents Checklist

!
f
;

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
Thern are no decument checklists configured.

Cur Checkilst = Lid }

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Mot Rpmoran are prwsis sl yos thos | 1o siber pafties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co reg no1ses07 108
51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25, F'ag.rn Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: B844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3MSG18017753HQD3AQ2

Date: 10/01/2020

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy No 20114758MKF
Claimant 1
Vehicle No - SJUBB42T Insured Vehicle No : SLP8817S
Date of Loss: 24/09/2019 Mature of Claim TP Claim No: 606657
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJuces42T
Make & Model: TOYOTAVIOS, 1.5E (A) Engine No: 1NZY010886
Reg. Date: 22/12/2009 (Man. Year; 2008) Chassis No: MROS53HYS305142283
Colour: Beige Odometer: 186832 km
Engine Capacity: 1497 cc
Marke! Value/New Car N/A
Price;
Sum Insured (58): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Froni Tyre Size: 185/860 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/B0 R15
Front Lefl Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 5 mm
Froni Right Side: Firenza 5 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 5 mm
The sbove valies represant i remining hyre treads depih
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 2.956.77 1.264.35 1.692.42 57.24
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,200.00 1,430.00 1,770.00 55.31
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 6,156.77 2,694.35 3,462.42 56.24

Approved Total (Overridden) (5§) 2,150.00
Nett Amount (5§) 6.156.77 2,150.00 4,006.77 65.08
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/10/2019
Date Inspected; 08102019 Inspected Al My Car Cansultant - Ubi (HQ)
53 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, #01-33
Singapore 408934

Estimaled Period of Repair, 3.0 days

Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

WNOTE: This reporf rapragonta our fingings af the time and phice of mspectian siated herein, Such inspection has been camed out o e best of our
knowledge and ability but any other Nabilty under any affer circumstances i3 heeby sspressly sxciuded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 09 Jan 2020)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 E (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

IPrim: Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJUGB42T)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

iFuJ'ﬂ'llr Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixad with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Cul 510.00FL *472.80FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Sarviceable 80.00FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER NIS Necessary 66.00FL *33.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH Cracked B3.00FL *B3.00FL
5 1 *END PANEL Benl 575.00FL *512.70FL
8 1 *END PANEL TOP GARNISH Serviceable 201.00FL *FL
T 1 *REAR TAILLAMP LH Cracked 2B570FL *224.30FL
8 1 *REAR LH FENDER Repair _EEE,I]{}FL *-FL
9 1 ‘REAR LH FENDER INNER TRIM Serviceable 22500FL *~FL
0 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Serviceable T2.50FL "FL
11 1 *SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD Serviceable 115.50 FL “FL
12 1 *SPARE TYRE SIDE SPONGE LH Serviceable 127.00FL *FL
13 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 30.00FS *20.00FS
14 1 *SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP Necessary 2000F% *20.00FS
15 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Shorted J00.00FS *200.00FS
16 1 *JOINT SEALANT Necessary 12000FSs *30.00FS
w1 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Serviceable 12000FS *~FS

F=Franchise part S=Spcett. L=ListtemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 3,745.70 1,595.80
= List ltern Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 78893 33145

Total Parts (S$)  2,956.77 1,264.35

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 10/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous lems selected

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1  CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM New 60.00 a0.00
2 REMOVE.REFIT REAR LINING ,TRIM AND GARNISH New 150.00 0.00
i REMOVE AND RENEW REAR REVERSE SENSOR Naw 120.00 20,00
4  REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN Mew 120.00 0.00
5 PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS MNew 1,400.00 700.00
6  SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS Mew 1,200.00 850.00
7  APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS New 150,00 30.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,200.00 1,430.00
Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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